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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may acceptor reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5, All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upen funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cance! any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
all rights and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract.

12. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Conftract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptey protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Assoclate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available onlfine at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp:/www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity (46 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: !f this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construction contract as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act’), then the following language shall hereby become part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subcontractors shall implement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a swom statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Act. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor; 1) Fails to implement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the contractor's drug-free workplace policy at the request of the public authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor’s drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the
specifications must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and fiterature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation. -

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to defiver the quotations on time will result in bid disgualifications:
Department of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 5/19/09
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WEH10024 Addendum 1

Response to vendor guestion as follows:

1.

10.

11.

Question: Average Daily Census?
Response: 13.

Question: Describe the on-call policy? How often does the pharmacist on-calt get calied
in? Is there a rotation?

Response: When the pharmacy is closed or unattended, a pharmacist shali be on call
to answer questions, provide professional information on drug therapy or to return to the
pharmacy if necessary. ‘Our pharmacist are normally called in about once a year.
Rotation is suggested but vendor is to make that cal.

Question: What is the pharmacy computer system? Who provides the pharmacy
computer system?

Response: The pharmacy computer system is Medsphere/VISTA. The system belongs
to DHHR.

Question: Does the facility utilize automated dispensing technology? If 50, which
company?
Response: No, the facility does not utiize automated dispensing technology. N/A

Question: Total patient days for the last 12 months?
Response: 4,868

Question: What is the Hospital Case-Mix Index value for the last 12 months?
Response: ,9812207 ‘

Question: Who is the current GPO? Who is the current Wholesaler? What are the
annual drug purchases through the wholesalers?

Response: The current GPO is MMCAP-Minnesota Multistate Contracting Alliance for
Pharmacies. The current Wholesaler is Cardinal Health, Inc. We purchase
approximately 60,000 per month/720,000 annually.

Question; Does the pharmacy have a medication error/pharmacist intervention tracking
system? H so what program is it?

Response: No, the pharmacy does not have a medication error/pharmacist intervention
tracking system. The current vendor creates a report manually.

Question: Is the vendor responsible to provide all the pharmacy employees
{pharmacists and technicians)?
Response: Yes.

Question: Under question 13, will Open Vista be providing the interface to dispensing
cabinets and/for cart fill lists, IV labels and IV work lists? If not, is the expectation that the
chosen vendor provide and implement a fully functional pharmacy system?

Response: No. Weich does not currently have automated dispensing cabinets.
However, if successful vendor chooses to include that in their bid, it is at their discretion.

Question: What specifically is the vendor required to provide in the Computer System
line item?

Response: Vendor is required fo update all info on drugs and update pricing. Vendor
must also enter and/or update patient costs.



12. Question: What are the hospitals top five goals for the pharmacy department?
Response: Prevent harm to patients; Reduce costs; improve bottom line; Improve

service; and lmprove education opportunities.



